KINGSBRIDGE AND DODBROOKE.

KINGSBRIDGE is a small town and parish in the
extreme south of Devon, about 5 miles north from the
sub-port and harbour of Salcombe and from the Eng-
lish Channel; it has a terminal railway station, and is
the head of a union and county court district, in the
Totnes division of the county, hundred of Stanborough,
petty sessional division of Stanborough and Coleridge,
rural deanery of Woodleigh, archdeaconry of Totnes and
diocese of Exeter., The town, which is the market
centre for a large district, is 20 miles east-south-east
from Plymouth, 12 south-south-west from Totnes, 15
south-west from Dartmaouth, 20 south-west from Tor-
quay, and =231} from London.

In 1888 an Act of Parliament for making the railway
from South Brent to Kingsbridge and Salcombe, which
had been previously obtained by private promoters, was
transferred to the Great Western railway, and this line
was opened in 18q3 as far as Kingsbridge.

By an Order of the Devon County Council, which was
confirmed by Local Government Board Order 29,274, and
came into operation March =25, 1893, the parishes of
Kingsbridge and Dodbrooke were united for civil pur-

0ses

By Local Government Board Order No. 29,273, which
came into operation on March 4, 1893, the two parishes
had already been constituted an Urban District, By an
Order of the Devon County Council, dated May 17, 1803,
the name of the Urban District of Kingsbridge and Dod-
brooke was altered to Kingshridge.

The united parish is now governed, under the pro-
visions of the Local Government Act, 1804 (56 and g7

Viet, e. 73), by an Urban District Oouncil of 12
‘members,

By Local Government Board Ordey No. 34.673, which
came into operation June 25, rgh, parts of the civil
parish of West Alvington and Churchstow were added
bo the ecivil parish of Kingsbridge and Dodbrooke and
Urban Distriet of Kingsbridge. .

The town stands on rising ground at the extremity of
a long and irregular creek, broken up on either side by
numerous inlets; the passage is navigahle for ships of
from 200 to soo tons burthen, and ab the foot of the town
there is ample quavage for the import and export of
merchandise of all descriptions, .

The town consists for the most part of a single
street, aboub half a mile in length and 6o feet
wide; it is well paved, lighted with gas by 2 limited
company, and plentifully supplied with fresh water from
a spring rising at Combe Royal. L

The public property of the town, the value of which i3
considerable, is principally vested in feoffees, and thez
proceeds are assigned to various purposes by the votes
of the ratepayers in vestry assembled; the present
annual income amounts to about /500, and on the ex=
piration of existing leases will probably exceed £6oo.

The church of St. Edmund, King and Martyr, near
the centre of the town, is a cruciform building of stone,
eracted previous to the year r3ro, chiefly in the Early
English and Perpendicular styles, consisting of chancel.
nave, aisles, transepts, north and south-west porches
and a_ central tower with spire, containing 8 bells, re-
hung in 1877: the aisles were added in the 15th century,
forming chapels on either side of the chancel: in bob
aigles are hagioscopes : the chancel retains a piscina an
a fine ancient stall seat or miserere: about 1889 the
reredos of Caen stone was restored and decorated in gold
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and colour by the Rev. James Henning,” Duncombe
lecturer, who also designed the baptistery, which con-
tains the children's window : the large and ancient font
of Polyphant stone is Early English; the walls imme-
diately near it are panelled in oak, ornamented with
decorative work of Early English design, and a quotation
from the Te Deum, the whole being enclosed by wrought
iron screen work, also from designs by the Rev, J.
Henning: in the south transept are remains of Early
English work : the piscinae of two chapels remain: the
15th century parclose sereens separating the chancel
from the chapels contain rich tracery: the doors and
lower panels were removed to make choir pews, but
some good specimens of scroll pattern panels are still
left: of the rood screen, also a work of the 15th cen-
tury, the only remains consist of ten of the lower panels,
incorporated in the pulpit and prayer desk: the south-
wesh porch is of the early part of the 15th century, and
has a water stoup constructed out of Early English
window tracery: the stained east window was presented
by John Miller and Tryphena Toby: there is a memorial
window erected: in 1873 by Thomas Harris esq. to his
parents; and in the baptistery the ¢ Children’s window,”
so called from the fact that the cost was chiefly sub-
scribed for and collected by the Sunday school children
of St. Edmund’s; two other stained windows have been
presented respectively by Mrs. Birks and Mr. and Miss
Nicholls: in the north aisle is a window in memory of
Mr. John Ellis, a former churchwarden: the window of
the north chapel contains the arms of the Earls of Devon,
the only fragment of ancient stained glass now remain-
ing: the only old window of the church is in the south
chapel, and, as well as the ironwork protecting it
outside, belongs to the 16th century: in the south
porch the old parish stocks are still preserved: the
church was restored in 1860, and again in 1884-91,
and since 1896 the whole church has been re-floored,
choir stalls placed under the tower, a chapel formed
on the south side of the chancel, and a screen pre-
sented by Mrs. Birks; the south gallery has also been
removed, and a new porch built: the old choir vestry
bas been converted into a library for the clergy of the
deanery, and the church has been reseated in oak, the whole
work being carried out under the direction of Mr. Ralph
Nevill F.8.A. of London, and Mr. T. W. Latham, archi-
tect, of Kingsbridge: in 1913 & screen was placed in
the north aisle and the organ was enlarged and rebuilt
ab a cost of f6oo. The earliest register, that of
baptisms, is dated 1603; the rest date from 1754, and
are in pgood preservation. The living is a vicarage.
annexed to that of Churchstow, joint net yearly value
4300, with residence, in the gift of the Bishop of Exeter,
and held since 1921 by the Rev. Richard Sydney Davies
M.A. of Worcester College, Oxford, and chaplain to
Kingsbridge union, William Duncombe, by will dated
1691, founded a lectureship in connection with the parish
church of the present yearly value of Lizo, with resi-
dence, and held since 1921 by the Rev. Henry Thomas
Stealey M.A, of Durham.

The Baptist chapel, in Fore street, founded in 1640,

was rebuilt in 1798, enlarged in 1852, and restored in
1899, and will seat 350 persons,
. The Congregational chapel, in Fore street, was founded
In 1667 ; the mew chapel, erected in 1858, was renovated
throughout in 18gr at a cost of over £300, and has sit-
tings for 500 persons,

The Wesleyan chapel, in Fore street, was evected in
1814 and enlarged and improved in 1870, and has sittings
for 400 persons,

The Brethren’s chapel, in Fore street, was erected in
1853; it is a building of stone with a colonnade before
the principal entrance; the chapel stands back from the
street, from which it is separated by a lawn: there are
300 sittings.

Burial Board of ¢ members was established in
December, 1865, The cemetery, consisting of one acre
and containing 2 mortuary chapels, was formed in 1874 ;
1t is situated at Highhouse Point, 1 mile south from
Kingshridge, on the Charleton road, in the parish of
Dodbrooke,

The Town Hall, built in 1850 by a joint-stock company,
at a cost of about £r1,500, will hold 600 persons: the
clock was erected in 1875. It is now the property of
the I.eoffees, and is used for the benefit of the town.
{1 police station and other institutions are in this build-
1%, and the county court and petty sessions are also

eld in jt,

There_ is an iron foundry, a brewery, a large roller
flour mill ang implement works,

The Shambles, belonging to the lord of the manor, and
used by local shopkeepers, are in Fore street, under the
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east end of the church, and were first erected about
1586 ; five of the granite pillars which support the build-
ing were in their present position at that date, and three
others were added later; the rooms are used as offices
by the owner.

By a charter of Henry VI. dated 16 Sept. 1459, &
market for the sale of general produce is held every
Saturday and first and third Wednesday in the month,
and under the same charter a large cattle and pleasure
fair is held on the Thursday affer the igth July in
every year, being on or near to the festival of St. Mar-
garet, Virgin and Martyr, and extends to the end of
the week.

The Kingsbridge and District Horticultural Society
hold two shows annually in August and November,

St. Edmund’s Hall, near the top of Duncombe street,
formerly called the Oddfellows’ Hall, a fine building of
stone and brick, erected at a cost of {1,000, will seat
300 persons: the hall is used for the Church Sunday
school and parochial and other meetings. In 1896 the
basement was fitted out as a gymnasium and bagatelle
room, and is used on Sunday as an infant school.

The Fire Brigade station, in Fore street, is a build-
ing of stome, erected by the feoffees, and affords
room for two fire engines: the upper storey contains a
large room used for parochial and Urban District Coun-
cil meetings,

The Masonic Lodge “ Duncombe No. 1,486,” was con-
secrated on the 16th April, 1874: the lodge meetings
are held monthly at the Masonic Temple in Duncombe
street, on the Monday nearest the full moon.

The Girls’ Friendly Society and Mothers’ Union has a
branch here, formed in 1885: meetings are held fort-
nightly for members, for work and recreation: it is
under the management of ladies residing in the town
and district.

The principal hotels are the King’s Arms and the
Albion.

Two local newspapers, “The Kingsbridge Gazette ”
and “ The Xingsbridge Observer and South Devon
Times,” are published weekly.

The Kingsbridge and District Cottage Hospital, in
Duncombe street, opened in 1898 and extended in 1918,
contains 15 beds and 2 cots.

There are several charitable societies supported by
voluntary contributions. The Acland charity of about
£z 128. yearly value is distributed to the poor in bread
at the church porch. The Cornworthy charity of [fi1
is distributed annually to 20 poor persons, The grave
of Mrs. Tryphena Toby, and the east window in St.
Edmund’s church, are liept in repair by money, amount-
ing to £r3 yearly, left by her, any surplus being given
to the poor.

The manor of Kingsbridge is the property of Mrs,
John 8. Hurrell. A manorial court is held every two
vears, at which a portreeve is appointed.

The area of the parish of Kingsbridge and Dodbrooke
is 1,046 acres of land, 17 of tidal water and 83 of fore-
shore; rateable value, £13,052; population in 18g1,
2,888 ; in 1gor, 3,025, and in 1911, 3,049, including gz
inmates and 6 officers in the Poor Law Institution.

KINGSBRIDGE,

DODBROOKE is an ancient market town, so closely
connected with Kingsbridge that their boundaries are
very indistinctly defined; they were in 1893 amalga-
mated for civil purposes, and included +within the
jurisdiction of one Urban District Council; the streets
of the two places run into each other, and such divisions
as exist are mere brooklets partly covered in. Many
residences have been built in recent years on the Quay,
but there are very few trudesmen’s shups as compared
with Kingsbridge, a great number of the houses being
the abodes of artizans. The inhabitants draw their
supplies mainly from Kingsbridge, and most of the resi-
dents have their employment there. The public pro-
perty of the town is vested in feoffees, and the disposi-
tion of the proceeds rests with “the ratepayers in
vestry assembled;” the present annual mncome amounts
to £130, and on the expiration of existing leases will
probably exceed fz7o. The church of St. Thomas 2
Becket, standing at the north end of the town, is an
edifice of stone in the Perpendicular style, consisting of
chancel, nave, aisles and an embattled western tower,
with pinnacles, containing 6 bells; the tower was fox'm-
erly surmounted by a spire, removed in 1785 : the an-
cient and beautifully carved oak screen of the Is%h (ien-
tury was restored in 1897 by Mr. Harry Hems, af Exe ‘ir
as a memorial to J. P. Margary esq. of Stoke Damare_.‘
the church was partially restored in 1846, anl;l agt"‘ﬁ"
restored in 1878-86, ab & cusb of £2,200, when the
chancel was vebuilt, and a north aisle added, divided from
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the chancel and nave by an arcade of six arches, three of
which were taken from the ruins of the now disused
church of South Huish: the ceiling of the south aisle was
removed, exposing the oak roof, which is enriched wit),
carving and bosses: the church was also reseated, and the
font, an interesting work and the sole relic of the original
building, re-erected on a base of Dartmoor granite : several
windows of the new north aisle are stained, the west win.
dow in this aisle, formerly in Svuth Pool church, being
fitted with stained glass by the Duncombe Lodge of I'ree-
masuns : the stained east window, the gift of Capt
Strickland, of Dawlish, was dedicated by Bishop Xnight
Bruce in 1896 : the organ was enlarged during the years
1889-93 and 18¢y ab a cost of about [700, and sub-
sequently completed, at a cost of over f£1,000, and en-
closed in a new carved oak case given by the lord of the
manor: new clergy and choir vestries have also been
added: the Welle chapel, on the south side, the property
of the rectors, has been converted by them into a lady
chapel: in 189g the ozk screen was continued across
the north chancel aisle, at the expense of Mr. Peter
Bond: in 1goo marble steps, the gift of Mr. Tucker,
were placed in the Sacrarium, and elaborately carved
dwarf oak screens, given by Mrs. Lewis, placed at their
head: the west window has been filled with stained
glass, and also a window in the north aisle in memory
of Mrs. Ingles: there are soo sittings. The earliest
existing parish register.dates from the year 1725, many
ancient documents and registers having perished in a
fire at Langwell House about 1830. The living is a
rectory, net yearly value £310, with 14 acres of glebe
and residence, in the gift of the Bishop of Exeter, and
held since 1915 by the Rev. Douglas Hilton Briggs M.A.
of Bt. John’s College, Oxford. The rectory house was
enlarged in 1897. The United Methodist chapel, erected
in 1867, will seat 250 persons. The Kingsbridge and
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OFFICIAL ESTABLISHMENTS

Post, M. 0., T. & T. E. D. Office.~—~Thomas Edward
Stone, postmaster, Fore street

Town Sub-Post & M. O. Offices:~
Ohurch street, Didbrooke.—Mrs. Hannah E. Chamber-
lain, sub-postmistress
URBAN DISTRICT COUNCIL.

Meets at the Council Chamber, Town Hall, on the
second tuesday in each month, at 7 p.m,

SHIRE.

South Hams Constitutional club, established in June,
1887, occupies premises near the Quay, The building,
which includes reading, billiards, smoking and writing
rooms, was opened on the 6th January, 1888. Dod-
brooke is famous for ¢ white ale,”” a beverage com-
pounded of malt, hops and flour, and fermented with an
ingredient called “ grout,” which is manufactured in
this neighbourhood only: the manufacture was at one
time so large that the rector levied a tithe on it;
tradition assigns the introduction of this peculiar
beverage into the district to the surgeon of a German
regiment which was at one time quartered here.
Citrons and oranges are grown here to a large size.
There are agricultural implement works, and several
commercial wharves. By a charter of Hen, III. dated
7 Jan. 1256-7, an important cattle market is held on
the first and third Wednesday in every month, and is
attended by large numbers of butchers and agri-
culturists; an open square near the centre of the town,
called Market Cross, 1s devoted to the purposes of this
market. Under the same charter the king granted a
two-days fair, to be held on the vigil and festival of
St. Mary Magdalene, July 21 and 22. John Walcut M.D.
better known as ¢ Peter Pindar,” the celebrated lyric
and sabirical poet of George IIL’s reign, was born at
Dodbrooke in 1738, and educated at Kingsbridge; his
residence, called “ Pindar Lodge,” still remains; he
died in Somers town, London, 14 January, 1i819.
Alexander Ball Crispin esq. is lord of the manor. Dod-
brooke ‘Manor is the property and residence of Major
Henry Robert Stapleton Cotton. Welle House, an
ancient residence of the Champernowne family, of which
a fine gateway still rewrains, is the property of M
Trist and residence of Robert A. Powell esq.
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Sexton, James Peter Oldridge.

, LOCAL INSTITUTIONS &c.

Champernowne Arthur Melville B.A. Dartington hail,
Totnes

Cock Williams M.R.C.S., L.R.C P. Hazeldene, Salcombe

Gonran Maj. Gerald Marcell, Bradridge house, South
Brent, Devon

Coulton Walter Elliott, Well park, Dean Prior

Barle Lt.-Col. Francis Alfred, Bowringsleigh, West
Alvington, Kingsbridge

Earle John, Swannaton, Dartmouth

Members.
Chairman, George Saunders.
Retire in April, 1923. :
William John Babbage Paine Wakeham !
Edward Barnes Henry Bushell Williamg ;
Retire in April, 1924. .
George Hill ; George Maddock
Herbert Legassick Percy Harold Wykes
Retire in April, 1925.
Jn.Oliver Voysey Stoneman |
Arthur Philip Trant
Officers,
Clerk, William Beer, solicitor, Fore street
Treasurer, Frede, W. Spencer, Lloyds Bank Ltd.Fore st
Medical Officer of Health, William Tudor Webb
M.R.C.8.Eng., L.R.C.P.Lond. Tresillian, Fore strest

Surveyor & Sanitary Inspector,John Hole,Market arcade
Rate Collector, E, 0. Hannaford, 52 Fore street

KINGSBRIDGE & SALCOMBE PORT SANITARY
AUTHORITY.
Meets at Board Room, Union Workhouse, Kingsbridge.
about three times a year.
Jhairman, William Henry Kelland, Ebrington street,

Officials,
Clerk, William Beer, Fore street
Treasurer, F. W. Spencer, Lloyds Bank Ltd.Kingsbridge

Medical Officer of Health, D. Py ‘
Salcombe ealth, 0. Twining M.R.C.S.Eng.

COUNTY MAGISTRATES OF THE STANBOROUGH &
COLER:vGE PETTY SF3SIONAL DIVISION.,
Chair taken in rotation,

Alexander Maj.-Gen. Ernest Wright V.0, C.B, C.M

Horswell house, South Milton, Kingsbridge ) OMG.
Balkwill Charles Henry, Ashleigh, Kingsbridge
Barran Charles, Manor house, Berry Pomeroy, Totnes
Birdwood Mrs, Altha, Colmer, Modbury

Calmady-Hamlyn Miss Mary Sylvia M.B.E. Buckfast,
Buckfastleigh

P

Leslie Oke
George Saunders

Froude Ashley Anthony C.M.G., 0.B.E., D.L. Collapit
Creek, West Alvington, Kingsbridge

Furneaux John, 2 Rodney cottage, Clifton, Bristol

Hamlyn James, Bossell park, Buckfastleigh

Hamlyn William, Hapstead, Buckfastleigh

Harris Charles, Roseland, Kinosbridge

Harvey Sir Robert D L. Dundridge, Totnes

Holdsworth Capt. Frederick John Cropper, The Mount,
Totnes

Kiggwell John Richard Toms, Great Aish, South Brent,

evon
Northcott William, Fairies hall, Buckfastleigh

- Parker Oxley Durant, Sharpham house, Ashprington,

Totnes
Prettejohn Thomas B. Ford, Chillineton, Kingsbridge
Watson Richard Huxham D.L. Brookfield, Totnes
The Mayor of Totnes, the Chairmen of Kingsbridge &
Totnes Rural & of the Buckfastleigh, Kingsbridre &
Salcombe Urban District Councils are ex-officio
justices
Clerk to the Magistrates, Francis Enowles Windeatt,
19 High street, Totnes.
Deputy, B. N. O. Prettejohn, 49a,Fore st.Kingsbridge.

Petty Sessions are held at the Town hall, Kingshrites, on
the first monday in each month & at the Guildhall,
Totnes, on the second monday in each month at II
a.m. The places included in the petty sessional
division are:—Ashprington, Berry Pomeroy, Blackaw-
ton, Buckfastleigh, Bnckland Tont Saints, Charlefon,
Chivelstone, Churchstow, Cornworthy, Dartington. Dean
Prior, Diptford, Dittishum, Bast Allington, East Portle-
mouth, Harberton, Halwell. Kingsbridge & Do’ monke,
Loddiswell, Malbnrough, Morley, North Huish, Rattery,
Salcombe, Sherford, ~ Slapton, South Rrent, Sonth
Huish, South Milton, South Pool, Stoke Fleming, Stoken-
ham, Thurlestone, West Alvington, Woodleigh

KINGSBRIDGE BURAL DISTRICT COUNCIL.

The parishes are the same as in the Union, with the
exception of Kingsbridge & Dodbrooke & Salcombe.
Council meets at the Kingsbridge Guardians’ Board
room, Union, on alternate saturdays, at-3 p.m.
Chairman, John 8. Walters Symons - .
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Officials.

Clerk, William Beer, Fore street

Treasurer, Frederic W. Spencer, Lloyds Bank Limited.
Fore streeb

Medical Officer of Health,William Tudor Webb M.R.C.S
Eng., L.R.C.P.Lond. Tresillian, Fore street

Surveyors of Highways, Edward A. Stephens, Fernbanik,
West Alfington & Walter Robert Denbow, 3 Alving-
ton terrace

PUBLIC ESTABLISHMENTS,

Avon & Erme Fishery Board, William Beer, clerk

COemetery, Charleton road, William Beer, clerk to the
burial board :

CQounty Court, Town hall, His Honor G. H. Higgins,
judge; B. N. O. Prettejohn, registrar & high bailiff
The court is held every alternate month; the follow-
ing places are included in ifs jurisdiction:—Aveton
Gifford, Bigbury, Blackawton, Buckland Tout Saints,
Charleton, Chivelstone, Churchstow, East Allington,

. East Portlemouth, Kingsbridge & Dodbrooke, King-
ston, Loddiswell, Malborough, Modbury, Ringmore,
Salcombe, Sherford, Slapton, South Huish, South
Milton, South Pool, Stoke Fleming, Stokenham,
Thurlestone, West Alvington & Woodleigh

For Bankruptcy purposes this court is included in that
of Plymouth, Alfred Norman Felix Goodman, 7 Buck-
land terrace, Plymouth, official receiver

Certified Bailiff appointed under the Law of Distress
Amendment Act, 1888, Major William Robert Lus-
combe, Kingsbridge

County Police Station, Town hall, G division, county
constabulary; Frank H. Horn, sergeant,& 2 constables

Customs & Lxcise Office, 41 Fore street, Thomas M.
Winsor, officer

Fire Brigade; engine station, Fore street, with a captain
& 11 men

Kingsbridge & Districh Cottage Hospital, Duncombe st
W. Tudor Webb M.R.C.S.Eng., L.R.CP.Lond. &
Wilfred Graham Verniquet M.B., B.Ch.Camb.,
M.R.C.8.Eng., L.R.C.P.Lond. medical officers; R. B.
Edwards, hon. dental surgeon; H., T. Adams, hon.
#8C. ; Miss Palmer, matron

8t. Edmund’s Hall, Duncombe street

Shipwrecked Fishermen & Mariners’ Royal Benevolent
Society; hon. representatives,

Cemmander ¥. H. Eagles R.N, Norden;
Messrs, Balkwill & Co.
See Advt. Index

Town Hall, Fore street, William Beer, manager

KINGSBRIDGE UNION.

Board day, alternate saturdays, at 2.30 p.m. at the

workhouse, Kingsbridge.

Kingsbridge Union comprises the following 26 parishes:—
Aveton Giffurd, Bigbury, Blackawtcen, Buckland Tout
Saints, Charleton, Chivelstone, Churchstow, Fast Al
lington, East Portlemounth, Kingsbridge & Dodbrooke,
Kingston, Loddiswell, Malborough, Modbury, Ring-
more, Salcombe, Sherford, Slapton, South Huish,
South Milton, South Pool, Stoke Fleming, Stokenham,
Thurlestone, West Alvington & Woodleigh. The area
of the wunjon iz 73,045 acres; rateable value,
£114,396; population in 1921, 16,564

Chairman of the Board of Guardians, Wm. Hy. Covte

Clerk to the Guardians & Assessment Committee, Wm.
Beer, Fore street, Kingsbridge

Treasurer, Frederic Wykeham Spencer, Lloyds Bank
L.xmited. Kingsbridge

Relisving & Inquiry Officers, rst District, John Y. Lang-
Woytgly, Hillside, Kingsbridge; 2nd District,.Frederick
Wl_lham Brown, Trevanna road,Westville, Kingsbridge

Vaccination Officer, B. N. O. Prettejohn, 49a, Fore
street, Kingsbridge

Med.mal Officers & Public Vaccinatovs, Nos. 1 & 2 dis-
tricts, John Henry Harris M.D.Durh., M.R.C.S.Eng.,
D.P.H. 5 Victoria terrace, Dartmouth; Nos. 3, 5, b,

" '9°& 10 distriets, William Tudor Webb M.R.C.S.Eng.,
LR.0.P.Lond. Tresillian, Fore street, Kingsbridge;
No; 4 district, William Henry Andrews L.R.C.P. &
8.Edin. Modbury; No. 7 district, David Bansall Todd
M.B., B.Ch.Oxon., M.R.0.S.Eng., L.R.C.P.Lond. Chil-
lington; No. 11 district, D. O. Twining M.R.C.S.Eng.
Salcombe; No. 13 district, Henry Pode Miles M.R.C.S.

P Eng., L.R.C.P.Lond. Modbury
oor Law Institution, Kingsbridge, erected in 1837 at ¢
cost - of - £6,000, is 8 structure of brick & stone, &
will hold 350 inmates; average number of inmates.
83; Edmungi Lawrence, master; Rev. R. S. Davie:
L'I%' Ch;lplaln; William Tudor Webb M.R.C.S.Eng
W -O.PiLond.  medical officer; Mrs. Ada Annic

orence Lawrence, matron
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] KINasBRIDGE REGISTRATION DISU'RICT.

Superintendent Registrar, B. N. O. Prettejohn, 49a,
Fore street, Kingsbridge; deputy, W. G. Bowhay,
492, Fore street, Kingsbridge

Registrars of Births & Deaths, West Alvington sub-dis-
trict, Prederick William Brown, Kingsbridge; deputy,
William G. Bowhay, Church street, Dodbrooke ; Black-
awton sub-district, James L, Life, Blackawton ; deputy,
Mrs M. M A. Beaven, Blacka.ton: fingsbridge sab-
district, John Yabsley Langworthy, Hill-side, Kings-
bridge; deputy, J. E. Hannaford, gz Fore street,
Kingsbridge; Modbury sub-district, W. H. Trinick,
Modbury; deputy, Henry Rendle, 28 Church street,
Modbury; Stokenham sub-district, Reginald Lus-
combe, Chillington ; deputy, Miss C. V. A. Luscombe,
Stokenham

Registrar of Marriages, William G. Bowhav, Church
street, Dodbrooke ; deputv registrar, J. E. Hannaford,
52 Fore street, Kingsbridge

PUBLIC OFFICERS.

Assessor of Income & Land Tax for United Parish,
Francis Robert Phi'lips, 8 Duke street

Assistant Overseer, Ernest Owen Hannaford, 5z Fore st

Certifying Factory Surgeon, Wilfred Graham Verniquet
M.B., B.Ch.Camb.,, M.R.C.S5.Eng., L.R.C.P.Lond.
Greyston

Clerk to Duncombe’s Charity, B. IN. O. Prettejohn, 493,
Fore street

Clerk to Kingsbridge Sub-Committee of Devon Local
Pension Committee, Charles B. Head, Rose cottage,
Dodbrooke

Clerk to Land & Income Tax Commissioners, B. N. O.
Prettejohn, 40a, Fore street

Surgeon & Agent to the Admiralty, Wilfred Graham
Verniquet M.B., B.Ch.Camb., M.R.C.8.Eng., L.R.C.P.
Lond. Greyston

Town Crier, Dodbrooke, William Nunn, 7 Waterloo rd

Inspector of Weights & Measures, Mark Heath, Weights
& Measures Office

PLACES OF WORSHIP,

St. Edmund’s Church, Fore street, Rev. Richard Sydney
Davies M.A. vicar; Rev. Henry Thomas Stealey M.A.
Duncombe lecturer :

Church of St. Thomas & Becket, Dodbrooks,
Douglas Hilton Briggs M.A. rector

Baptist, Fore street, Rev. Walter Charles Rose B.A

Congregational, Fore street (vacant)

Plymouth Brethren, Fore street

United Methodist, Market place, Dodbrooke, Rev. John
Sutton

Wesleyan Methodist, Fore street (South Devon Mission)

Salvation Army, Church street

SCHOOLS.

The Grammar school, Fore street, which possesses en-
dowments under the wills of Thomas Crispin, dated
1670, & Willlam Duncombe, dated 1691, is now
managed under & scheme of the Endowed Schools
Commissioners, framed in 1877, by which 14
governors are appointed for 6 years in ratation—three
by the trustees of Duncombe’s Charity, three by the
trustees of Crispin’s Charity, four by the Devon
County Council, three by the Kingsbridge Urban Dis-
trict Council & one by the Kingsbridge Rural District
Council: attached to the schools are several exhi-
hitions awarded by the governors in the form of
remission of fees; half of these are open to com-
petition by boys who have been educated for three
years at public elementary schools within two miles
of this school: the endowments yield an income of
about £300 yearly: it is now also a secondary school
under the Board of Education, & receives a grant
from the Devon County Council. Chemical & physical
laboratories, a lecture Lall & a work shop, have now
been erected. There are now (1g23) 133 boys, includ-
ing 45 boarders in two houses; Percy H. Wykes M.A.
head master; B. N. O. Prettejohn, clerk to the
governors

Rev.

Public Elementary Schools

The schools are controlled by nine managers; William
Beer, Fore street, correspondent o

Waterloo road (boys & girls), first built in 1845 as &
boys’ school, & rebuilt in 1gox for 200 boys & 150
girls; William Henry Reeves,’ master ; Miss E. J
Sutton, mistress o . )

Church street (infants), built in 1843, for 260 children ;
Miss Beatrica E. Treeby, infants’ mistress i

School Attendance Officer,John R.Lapthorn,Endsleigh p!
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NEWSPAPERS.

Kingsbridge Gazette & South Devon Gazette, 103 Fore st.
J. B. Gill & Son, proprietors & publishers; pub. fri
Kingsbridge Observer & South Devon Times, 83 Fore st.
Lugger Brothers, proprietors & publishers; pub. fri

RAILWAY STATION.

G. W. R., H. E. Tucker, station master .
Kingsbridge & Salcombe Motor ’Bus leaves Railway
station, 9.10 & 11.45 a.m. & 2.30, 4.5 & 6.45 p.m.daily

CARBIERS to

Aveton Gifford—Anthony Luscombe, thurs. & sat
Bantham—-James Burns, wed. & sat
Beesands—James Rogers, wed. & sat

DEVONSHIRE.
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East Allington—Thomas Penny, wed. & sat
Frogmore—Guest, mon. wed. fri. & sat
Galmpton—Philip Rundle, wed. & sat
Hallsands—James Rogers, wed. & sat
Loddiswell-—Preston, daily
Prawle—Partridge, wed. & sat
Slapton—Michelmore, wed. & sat

South Milton—John Johns, wed. & sat
South Pool—E. Luckes, mon. wed. fri. & sat
Stokenham-—Alfred Guest, mon. tues. wed. fri. & sat
Thurlestone—James Burns, tues. & fri

WATER CONVEYANCES.
Estuary steamboats to & from Salcombe twice a day,
the times of leaving being regulated by the tide; sail-

Oharleton—Guest, mon. wed. fri, &

Chillington—Guest, mon. wed. iri. & sat

PRIVATE RESIDENTS,
Adams Harris, 4 Kingsley road

sat ing boats daily, Captain Nicholas Southwood, from

KINGSBRIDGE.

Hurrell John Norman B.A.,, LL.B.
The Manor cottage

Adams Henry T. Albert villa, Fore st |Hurrell Mrs. The Manor house

Adams Mrs. 2 Trevanna road

Huoxham Jobhn, 126 Fore street

Adams Mrs.Frank, Westbourne,Fore st Kelland Mrs. 2 Waterloo place
Balkwill Charles Henry J.P. Ashleigh|Lidstone John, Quay

Balkwill Geeorge, Kildare, Wastville

Balkwill John H, Strathendrick

Barnes Eli, Ingledene

Beer William B,A. Thornfield

Bonnor George, Northville

Boon Mrs. 3 Kingsley road

Bowman J, W. 6 Kingsley road

Burgoyne Alfred, Westville

Chandler Frank, Penshurst

Clarke Henry, Vine terrace

Cole Richard W. Westville

Cox Miss, Nestor, Westville

Coyte Williamn Henry, 128 Fore stree

Crees Albert Basil, Fern lodge

Darke William John, 3 Trevanna rd
Westville

Davies Rev. Richard Sydney M.A

Lidsfone Thomas, Beresford

Luckham Henry, 2 Kingsley road

Luckbam William Hingston, Garfield,
Kingsley road

Luscombe Major W. R. Ashburton,
Westville

Luscombe Henry,
Duncombe street

Marr Mrs. g Kingsley yoad

Marshman Herbert John, 37 Fore st

Masters Aaron, 7 Kingsley road

Masters Mrs. 1x Waverley road

t| Moysey George, Strathendrick

Nicholls Henry Samuel, Waverley rd.

.| Westville

Nicholls Mrs. Higher Knowls

. [Page Alfred, Raoseville, Westville

Glenelg house,

(vicasr of St. Edmunds & chaplain |Pearce James, Ashles
of the Poor Law Institution), The |Perrott Geo. Bignell, Duncombe villa

Vicarage
Davies Mrs, Bellfield, Fore street

Earle Fras. Geo, Abbotsford,Westville | Prettejohn B. Nathaniel,

Edwards Richd. Burnell, 115 Fore st

Perrott Mrs. Highfield, Westfield
Pitts Mrs. Derby road

Oldreive,
13 Kingsley voad

Fairweather Jas. Verren, 3 Derby rd|Prowse Mrs, Fore street

Fairweather Miss, + Waterloo place
Gower Albert, Strathendrick
Harris Charles J.P., 0.0. Roseland
Head Mrs. Mossley

Prowse William Heath, Retreat
Randall Cary S. Higher Barnfield
Richards Alfred Valentine, Barnville
Rogers Miss, Knowle terrace

the Quay, as the tide permits, returning same day

Rose Rev. Walter Charles B.A, (Bap-
tist), 3 Vine terrace

Saunders George, 5 Kingsley road

Sellon Miss Amy Evelyn, Barnfield

Shinner Thomas Ernest, r Trevenns
road, Westville

Spencer Frederic Wykeham,
more, Northville road .

Square Miss, Waverley rd. Westville

Sutton Rev. John (United Metho-
dist), 11 Kingsley road

Symons-Walters Mrs. Knowle terrace

Tanner John, 8 Kingsley road

Trant William Herbert, 1 Kingsley
road, Westville

Verniquet Wilfred Grabam
Greyston

Walke Jobn, 12 Kingsley road

Dun-

M.A.

Webb William Tudor L.R.C.P.Lond.,
M.R.C.8.Eng. Tresillian, Fore s
T N 10

Weeks Mrs. Belvenie, Westville

Weston Edward C. Higher Knowle

Williams-Lyouns ~ Herbert Francls,
The Knowle

Williamson Alexander Jeans M.B.,
Oh.B. Westcombe, Plymouth road

Wills Miss, 8 Trevenna rd. Westville

Winsor Thomas Mansford,6 Trevenna
road, Westville .

Wood Miss, Maythorn, Westville

Wyles Perey H., M.A, (head master),

Grammar school, Fore street

Watkinson Edward, Bank ho. Fore st

COMMERCIAY.
Early closing day, Thursday

Adams & Co. drapers, 80 & 82 Fore street

Adams Edwin Crimp, teacher of music, Fore street

Albion Hotel (Mrs. Alan Heath, proprietress); excellent
cuisine; salmon & trout fishing; 18 hole polf links
within reach, Fore street. T N 27; T A “ Albion

Balkwill & Co. builders’ merchants, Prince of Wales
road; & at Salcombe. 3

Balley Edith (Mrs.), apartments, 114 Fore street

Balley Ellis, photographer, 101 Fore street

Barclays Bank Ltd. (Edward C. Weston, manager), 29
Fore street; draw on head office, 34 Lombard street,
London EC 3

Beer & Co. coal merchants, Quay; & at Frogmore &
Salcombe ("Phone & Telegrams No. 3). Agencies:
Bigbury-on-Sea, Ringmore & Kingston

Beer William, solicitor, clerk to the Kingsbridge Rural
Distriet Council, to the guardians & sassessment com-
mittee of the Kingsbridge union, the Avon & Erme
Fighery Board, the Kingsbridge feoffees, the Kings-
bridge Urban District Council & to Kingsbridge &
Salcombe Port Sanitary Authority & correspondent to
Kingsbridge & Sherford Council schools, Fore street

Blackler John, ironmonger, Fore street. T N 21

‘Bonser George W. F. confectioner, 57 Fore street

Bowhay George, blacksmith, Square’s quay

Bowhay W. . deputy superintendent registrar, 49a,
Fore strest

Bright John, nurseryman, florist &
specialist in floral designs, 11 Duke street

Britton Thomas, tailor, ro Fore street

Brown & Sons, Kingsbridge Carriage & Motor Works
Limited, coach & motor works. T N 44

Brown E. & Qo. boot & shoe dealers, 38 Fore street

Brown Frederick William, registrar of births & deaths
for West Alvington sub-district & relieving officer for
Kingsbridge 2nd district, Trevanna road, Westville

fruiterer ;

Brown John Henry, saddler, 36 Fore street

Burgoyne Alfred, steam threshing & hauling contractor

Burgoyne Frank, electrical engineer & contractor;
speciality, country mansion & farmhouse lghting,
car lighting, private telephone & bell installation &
wireless expert, Fore sbreet .

Burgoyne Wm. Henry, engineer, The Foundry. TX 64

Cemetery (William Beer, clerk to the burial hoard),
Charleton road

Chigwidden Jemima Ellen (Miss), shopkpr. 84 Fore st

Clarke Henry, grocer, see Reynolds & Clarke .

County Court Office (His Honor G. H, Higgins, judge;
B. N. O. Prettejohn, vegistrar & high bailiff). 493,
Fore street

Coyte Alice (Miss), draper, 30 Fore streeb

Coyte William Henry, farmer, Fore street

Craggs & Kreswell, temperance hotel, 17 Fore street

Cranch Joseph, painter, Fore street .

Orocker Harriet (Miss), milliner, 109 Fore streeb

Customs & Excise Office (Thomas Mashiord Winsot,
officer), 41 Fove street

Denbow Walter Robert, surveyor of highways to the
Rural District Council, 3 Alvington terrace

De St. Croix Annie (Mrs.), apartments, Prospect house,
Fore street

Devon & Exeter Savings' Bank (branch of) (Thomas
Britton, agent), 10 Fore street

Donevan Jobn & Son, china, glass & earthenware dealers,
Fore street

Donovan Edward de Courcy, butcher, 2z Fore streeb

Earle Francis George, solicitor, Fore strest

Eastmans Limited, butchers, 61 Fore street

Edwards Richard Burnell L.D.S.Eng. dental surgeon, +
Vine terrace (TN 4); & at Salcombe

Elliott William, shopkeeper, 17 Mill street

Ellis John Henry, baker, Duke streed

Etheridge Frank, motor engineer, Square’s quay

Fairweather James Verren, journalist, 3 Derby road



DIRECTORY. ]

Fire Brigade (engine station), Fore street

Ford Frank, boot & shoe repairer, Market arcade

Frisby Joseph Limited, boot dealers, 18 Fore street

Fullard Alired E. commercial hotel, billiards; posting
in all ibts branches, Anchor hotel, Fore street

Gill J. R. & Son,stationers & printers,1or & 103 Tore sb

Goss Annie (Miss), refreshment rooms, Vine ho.Fore st

Gower Albert, agricultural engineer, New quay & 7
Waverley road

Green Charles Frederick, draper, 38 Fore street

Hammett Henry, hair dresser, 42 Fore street

Hannaford J. E. & Son, tailors, g2 Fore street

Honnaford Elizabeth Jane (Mrs.), temperance hotel, 12
Fore sireet

Hannaford Ernest Owen, assistant overseer, g2 Fore st

Hannaford James Ernest, deputy registrar of births,
deatbs & marriages, 32 Fore street

Hannaford Mary Ann (Mrs.), grocer, Mill sireet

Hannaford Percy, baker, 33 Fore street

Harrison Samuel, draper, 48 & so Fore street

Harwood Cecil, nurseryman, Plymouth road

Hayball Henry, draper, 62 Fore street

Head Charles & Son, auctioners, 113 Fore street. Tel.
No. 32

Head Owen, china & glass dealer, 63 Fore street

Head William, house decorator, Duncombe street

Heath Alan (Mrs.), Albion hotel, Fore street. T N 27

Heath Mark, inspector of weights & measures, Weights
& Measures Office; res. Hillside

Hole John, surveyor & sanitary inspector to the Urban
District Council, Market arcade, Fore street

Holman & Sons, millers, maltsters, corn,
manure & coal merchants, Fore street, T N 12

Holmes Herbert, boot & shoe repairer, Mill street

Horn Frank H. police sergeant, Town hall

Horton Mary Trobridge (Miss), private school for girls,
Quay house

Hurrell John Norman B.A., LL.B. solicifor & com-
missioner for oaths, Fore street

India & China Tea Co. 77 Fore street

Isaac Richard T. carpenter, Duncombe street

Iversen Brothers, jewellers, 35 Fore street

James Frank, confectioner, 25 Fore street

Jarvis Harry, florist, g Fore street

Jerwood William George, carter, Mill street

Johnson W. G- & L. ironmongers, 24 Fore street

Jordan Annie M. (Mrs.), fancy repository, 15 Fore st

Kennard Noah, farrier, Fore street

Kingfield King, watch & clock maker, Duke street

Kingsbridge Bowling Club (W. E. Gregson, hon. sec)

Kingsbridge & District Cottage Hospital (for medical
officers see p. 3677 H. T. Adams, hon. sec.; Miss
Palmer, matron), Duncombe street

Kingsbridpe Gazette (J. R. Gill & Son, proprietors &
publishers ; published friday), 103 Fore street

Kingsbridge Grammar School (P. H. Wykes M.A. head
master), Fore street

Kingsbridge Institute (J. Ellis, hon. sec.), Duke street

Kingsbridge Liberal Club (Jas. Hannaford, sec.),Fore st

Kingsbridge Observer & Sonth Devon Times (Lugger
Bros. proprietors & publishers; pub. fri.), 83 Fore st

Kingshridge Saw Mills (The), timber merchants

Kingsbridge Town Hall (William Beer, mgr.), Fore st

Kinsman Rose (Miss), saddler, 6 Fore street

Kreswell Margaret (Mrs.), temperance hotel, see Craggs
& Kreswell

Lakeman Frances (Mrs.), boot & shoe dealer, Fore street

Lamble & Son, tailors, 111 Fore strees

Langworthy John Y. relieving officer for No. 1 district,
Kingshridge union & registrar of births & deaths for
Kingsbridge sub-district, Hillside

Lapthorn John R. school attendance officer,Endsleigh pl
atham Thomas William, architect, Fore street

Lawrence Ada Annie Florence (Mrs.), matron Pnor Law
Institution -

Lawrence Edmund, master Poor Law Institution
8wis Frank, watch & clock malker, Duke street

Lidstone HBenry G. butcher, 70 Fore street. T N 13

ildstone John, ironmonger, Duke street
loyds Banl Limited (Frederic Wykeham Spencer,man-

- ager), Fore street; draw on head office, 71 Lombard
street, London E C 3

I4ondon. Joint City & Midland Bank Limited (Edward
Watkingon, manager), 34 Fore street; draw on head

L office, 5 Threadneedle street, London EC 2
uckham Henry, wateh maker, 51 Fore street
Eés’%er Brothers, printers, 83 Fore street
t °mbj’ R. H. & Sons; auctioneers, land agents,
‘nant right valuers, wool buyers & seed merchants,
47 Fore street, Telegrams, “Land, XKingsbridge;”

Lel. No, 25

seed,
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Luscombe Herbert, house decorator, 19 Fore stree$

Maddick James H. ontfitter, 75 Fore street

Marr R. Johnson, wine & spirit mer.Mill street. T N 29

Marshman Herbert John, printer, 37 Fore street

Martin & Co. outfitters, 39 Fore street

Masonic Lodge “ Duncombe,” No. 1486 (W. S. Smith,
seC.), Masonic temple, Duncombe street

Mitchelmore Roger, deputy superintendent registrar
Kingsbridge union & chief clerk to registrar Kings-
bridge county court, 49a, Fore street

Morgan George A. Seven Stars P.H.Mill street. T N 31

Moysey Frank & Son, grocers, Fore street

Moysey George Quarm, furniture dealer, 16 Fore street

0dd Fellows’ Lodge, No. 4181 (Manchester Unity) {Jaus.
Verren Faivrweather, sec.), Town hall

Oke Brothers, garage proprietors, 74 Fore street.

Pain William Henry, dairyman, Mill street

Palk’ Frederick George, tobacconist, 72 Fore street

Parkhouse George, baker, 44 Fore street

Pearce Arthur, baker, 8 Fore street

Pearce George, builder, 119 Fore street

Pearl Assurance Co. Limited (George Bircham, di-trict
manager), 107 Fore street

Pepperell Albert, stationer, 11 Fore street

Perrott Brothers, harness makers, Fore street

Perrott J. & G. builders, 15 Duncombe street. T N 2

Perrott Greorge B. architect, Duncombe street, T N 2

Phillips Francis Robert, boot maker, Duke street

Pitts William K. Limited (branch), maltsters & agri-
cultural merchants, Mill street & 16 Duke street;
head office, Plymouth. See Advt. Index

Pope Frederick William, hair dresser, 23 Fore street

Prettejohn Browse Nathaniel Oldreive, solicitor & com-
missioner for oaths, & wvegistrar & high bailiff of
county court & deputy clerk to justices of Stan-
borough & Coleridge division, clerk %o the irustees of
Duncombe’s charity,clerk to the commissioners of land
& income tax, clerk to the governors of Kingsbridge
Grammar School, correspondent to Stokenham &
Heecombe Council Schools & vaccination officer &
superintendent registrar, Kingsbridge union, joa,
Fore street. TN 8

Prowse W. H. & Sons, brewers, Union road. T N 35

Quay Garage Co. Ltd. motor engineers. TN 23

Reynolds & Clarke, grocers, Fore strest. T N 38

Rich Annie (Mrs.), stationer, 83 Fore street

Rogers Geo. Hy. dairyman, The Dairy, Duncombhe ~t

Ryeford (The) Garage & Motor Cycle Taxi Co. (H. D.
Perkins, proprietor), motor proprietors, The Quay.
TN 37

St. Edmund’s Hall, Duncombe street

Saunders George, sec. gas works, Frogmore terrace

Shinner T. E. & Son, corn & seed merchants, The Quay

Skinner Howard Kingwell, plumber, 102 Fore street

Smale Mary & Catherine (Misses), drapers, 73 Fore st

Smith W. S, & Son, builders, 24 Fore street. N=

Smith Annie (Mrs.), fancy repository, 2z Fore st. T N 7

Soper Thomas John Henry, tailor, 66 Fore street

South Devon Farmers’ Co-operative Society Limited.
The Quay

South Devon Gazette (J. R. Gill & Son, proprietors &
publishers ; published friday), 103 Fore street

South Hams Gas Co. Limited (George Saunders, sec.;
Albert Gale, manager); offices, Alma cot. Union rd

Spencer Frederic Wykeham, manager of Llpyds Bank
Limited, & treasurer to the Kingsbridge univn, Urban
District & Rural District Counecils, the Port Sanitary
Authority, to the Kingsbridge Cottage Hospital &
Grammar School, South Hams Gas Co. Ltd. & Kings-
bridge Agricultural Show, Fore street. T N 53

Staddon Frank, boot & shoe dealer, 75 Fore street

Startup George Edmeades, King's Arms P.H, Fure
street. T N 24

Stear George Frederick & Son, saddlers, Duke stree:

Steer John Henry, bicycle agent, Mill street

Steer Philip, dairyman, 79 & 81 Fore street

Stewart & Co. chemists & druggists, 56 Fore st.

Stone Thomas Edward, postmaster, Fore street

Stoneman Veysey, musical instrument dealer go, &
grocer 92, Fore street. T N 19

Stoneman Veysey (Mrs.), professor of musie, Besthoven
house, Fore street

Tanner John & Jessie (Miss), outfitters, 95 & g7 Fore st

Trebble Wm. Henry, posting establishment, Bridge st

Treffry William Leonard, ironmonger, 46 Fore strees

Tucker H. E. station master, 2 Waverley road

Tucker Richard, cider retailer, Duke street

Turner Christopher, fruiterer & greengrocer.
Market arcade

United Yeast Co. Limited, 27 Fore street.

KINGSBRIDGE.

TXNg

TN 34

The
TN 12
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Verniquet Wilfred Graham M.B., B.Ch.Camb,, M.R.C.S.
Eng., L.R.C.P.Lond. certifying factory surgeon, sur-
geon to Post Office, hon, surgeon Cottage Hospital &
surgeon & agent to the Admiralty, Greyston. TN g1

Wakeham George, parcels agent for G. W. Railway,
Duncombe street

Wakeham Paine, grocer, 4o Fore street

Ward John Lewis, Exeter inn, 85 Fore street

Warren George John, butcher, 87 Fore street. TN 28

Webb & Wlliamson, physicians, Tresillian, Fore street

Webb Williama I. White Hart P.H. 60 Fore street

Webb William Tudor M.R.C.S.Eng., L.R.C.P.Lond.
medical officer of health to the Urban & Rural District
Councils & medical officer & public vaccinator for
Nos. 3, §, 8, 9 & 10 districts, Kingsbridge union, hon,
medical officer to the Cottage Hospital & medical
officer to the Poor Law Institution, Tresillian, Fore st

Weeks John & Co. corn, seed, wool & manure mer-
chants, Duke street. T N 63

Wellington Alfred Francis, watch & clock ma.14 Fore st

KINGSBRIDGE,
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West of England Sack Hiring Co. Limited (The), The
Qua

West.or}; Charles Egbert, chemist & druggist, 45 Fore
streel. TN 17

Widger Agnes & Lydia (Misses), dress makers, Western
Backway

Widger A. & Son, ladies’ & gentlemen’s tailors & out-
fitters, ladies’ costumes, clericals, motor & all de-
scriptions of livery, riding breeches &c.; agent for
Tevia tweed, 76 Fore street

Williamson Alexander Jeans M.B., Ch.B.Edin. (Ls.-Col.
R.A.M.C. retd.), physician, Westcombe, Plymouth rd

Willis J. & J. U. fruiterers, 64 Fore street

Wilson Ebenezer John (Mrs.), outfitter, 13 Fore street

Wingate Henry Morris, builder, Fore street

‘WinsorThos.Maghford,customs & excise officer,41Fore st

Wood Clinton (late T. Yalland), marble mason, 132
Fore street :

World’s Stores Limited, grocers, 31 Fore street. TN 6

DODBROOKE.

PRIVATE RESIDENTS.

Adams Miss, 2 South place

Balkwill Joseph, Foxhall

Beer William Rendall, Rack park

Bond Arthur, Riverside

Briggs Rev. Douglas Hilbon M.A.
(rector), Rectory

Burgoyne Mrs. 6 Endsleigh place

Qarlton Lewis G. Pindar lodge,
Ebrington streeb

Coaker Misses, Westerland

Cotton Major Henry Robert Staple-
ton, Dodbrooke manor .

Date Richard, Rockwood, New quay

Derby road

Head Horace
Church street

COMMERCIAL.

Andrews George, cowkeeper, Church street

Baker Williaw, fried lish shop, Market place

Bickford Thos. Lewis M.R.C.V.S.L. veterinary surgeon,
Church street

Billing William Peter, insurance agent, Church street

Bluckler Daniel, farmer, Court

Bond William & Son, manure agents,New quay, TN 15

Bowhay William George, regisirar of marriages &
deputy registrar of births & deaths West Alvington
sub-district, Church strest

Bright John, nurseryman, Church street

Brooking Fred Arthur, builder

Brown & Sons Limited, coach builders, Market place

Carter Robert, miller (water), Shindle mill

Date William John, New quay
Edgecombe Cyril, 4 Derby road
Teatherstone William B.The Beeches,

Harris Fitz, Victoria lodge
Anthony,

Holman Arthur, Greenhill

Honper Mrs. M~rbutt villa

Jackman Cornelius Jas. 6 Derby road
Jacson Miss, Buttville

Jarvis Mre, Derby lodge

Kelland William Henry, Braeside
Kenshole Charles T. New quay {

i Lidstone John, Quay cottage
Matthews Sydney W. Church street
Mitchelmore Roger, 20 Ebrington st
Pain William Henry, Staunton lodge -
Powell Robert A. Welle house
Rosebank,d Prettejobn Thomas Adams, Belmont
Quarm Miss, 1 South place

Quarm Robert, 2 Vietoria place
Salmon Mrs. 1 Victoria place

Smith Edgar H. New quay

Stesr Ernest, Leighton house
Trant Arthur Philip, Pindar lodge
ITwysden Mrs. Churston house

Kingsbridge & South Hams Constitutional Club (A. V.
Richards, hon. sec.), The Quay
Lege Henry, shoplkeeper, Church street

Maddick William Thomas, George inn, Market place

Maddock George, manager of Kingsbridge Saw Mills,
8 Endsleigh place

i Matthews S. & G. grocers, Dodbrooke stores, Market pl
Moysey Frank & Son, grocers, Church street
Moysey George, jun. oil dealer, Church street
Noyce Edward, marine store dealer & char-i-banc pro-

prietor, 17 Ebrington street

Noyce Harry, marine store dealer, Ebrington street
! Nunn William,
| Oldridge James Peter, rent collector & sexton, 3 Rose

bill poster & town crier, 7 Waterloo pl

terrace, Church street

Chamberlain Hannah E, (Mrs.), grocer, & post office, ' Pain Hugh Henry, farmer, Highhouse

Church street
Cutler George, marine store dealer, 55 Church street
Dure William, trapper, Washbrook '
Foale William, London inn, Church street

Pepperell Robert, farmer, Centry farm

Perrett James, chimney sweeper, go Church street
Y per, 9

Pinaty Artbur, farmer, Washbrook farm

Putland Thomas A. cinematograph theatre,
Ford Arty Ernest Albert, dairyman, Sydney ho.Church st Rider William B. baker, Church street

Quay lane

Ford John Henry, carting agent for G.W.Rly. Church st « Rowe Frederick & Son, chimney sweepers, Hope cot-

Friend John (Mrs.), family grocer, Ebrington street
Geatches B. A. & Son, stone masons, The Quay
Gillard Albert E. carpenter, 27 Church street

Goss Nelly (Miss). dress maker. Church street
Gullett Frank, Ship & Plough hotel, The Quay
Hayter Henry, confectioner, Church street

tage, Belle Vue road

:}Saunders Alfred, draper, Ebrington street
' Scoble James W. . builder, Wallingford
' South Devon Farmers Limited, dealers in farm produce,

New quay

! Sparkes John, chimney sweeper, Wallingford

Head Charles B. clerk to Kingsbridge Sub-Committee ; Sparrow Major John, farmer

Old Age Pension, Rose cottage
Heath Mark, inspector of weights &

Steer Charles, baker, The Quay
measures, The Quay ; Steer Ernest, agricultural implement manufacturer

Henley . & Son, cider manufacturers, merchants &.l,’l‘onkin Brothers, rabbit dealers, Church street
exporters; stores, The Quay; offices, Newton Abbot.| Trant Philip & Sons Limited, millers & merchants, The .

See Advt. index
Hoskin Bessie (Miss), cowkeeper, Garden mill
Jane John H. New Quay inn
Kelland Albert Edward, printer, 15 Ebrington street
Kelland William Henry, bailder, auctioneer, surveyor,

house agent,. & cletk & surveyor to the feoffees,
Braeside

Quay. TN

Tonkin Brothers, rabbit dealers, Church street
Wellington Jamies, laundry, Wallingford
Whitell Frederick, tailor, Endsleigh place
Whitting William, carter, The Quay. T N 42
Wood Edwin Ryder, painter, 57 Church street



